From: Dzovinar Derderian <derderian@berkeley.edu>

Sent: Friday, October 13, 2023 10:17 AM PDT

To: Ussama Makdisi PhD <makdisi@berkeley.edu>

Subject: Re: Reminder: ASP Lecture Today at 4pm w/ Prof. Kopalyan

Thank you Ussama. Yes, last night | saw on social media that you will be at a teach in in Houston. And | think one of my
students attended the Berkeley teach in you spoke at yesterday evening. She told me they had to be masked to avoid
doxxing. It's horrendous!

I wish you much patience and courage in these difficult times! Please let me know if there is anything | can do.

Best,
Dzovinar

On Fri, Oct 13, 2023 at 10:05 AM Ussama Makdisi PhD snakdisi@berkeley.edu> wrote:
Dear Dzovinar,
| wanted to go to this but I'm now flying to Houston for a teach in on Gaza. We each do what we can to avert what is
really genocide. Incredible. And the liberal West is so brazen about supporting Israel.

Ussama
Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Armenian Studies Program' viaasp_berkeley@lists.berkeley.edu” <asp_berkeley@lists.berkeley.edu>
Date: October 13, 2023 at 9:31:47 AM PDT

To: asp_berkeley@lists.berkeley.edu
Subject: Reminder: ASP Lecture Today at 4pm w/ Prof. Kopalyan
Reply-To: Armenian Studies Program <armenian@berkeley.edu>

Dear Friends and Colleagues of the Armenian Studies Program at UC Berkeley,
This is a reminder for the lecture taking place today at 4pm.

<Kopalyan flyer.jpg>
For Zoom registration please click here.

Please visit the Armenian Studies Program's calendar for additional information about our upcoming events.

Please write to armenian@berkeley.edu if you would like to be added to our mailing list.

Follow us on Facebook.

Armenian Studies Program
University of California, Berkeley
260 Stephens Hall #2304
Berkeley, CA 94720-2304

armenian@berkeley.edu

Give to the Armenian Studies Fund to help ensure the integrity and continuity of our teaching, research, and public outreach.

Dzovinar Derderian, PhD
Lecturer

Department of History

University of California, Berkeley

Executive Director, Armenian Studies Program
UC Berkeley, Institute of Slavic, East European, and Eurasian Studies



From: Hatem Albazian <hatemb@berkeley.edu>
Sent: Sunday, October 15, 2023 9:53 AM PDT
To: Ussama Makdisi <makdisi@berkeley.edu>
Subject: Online Conversation

Salam Ussama,

| would like to set-up an online conversation on Streamyard to focus on the unfolding Genocide and Nakba. We can work on
the questions to have maximum benefit to the audience. | can get a solid response online for it on all the platforms that we
have and help us get more content for people and ways to respond.

Hatem

Director, IRDP

Near Eastern Studies
Asian American Studies
278 Barrows Hall
Berkeley, CA 94720
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